
 

 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT                       Newport News Public Schools 
 
757-591-4525/ FAX 757-591-4593 12465 WARWICK BOULEVARD • NEWPORT NEWS, VIRGINIA 23606-3041 
  

November 15, 2024 
 

Addendum #1 
FOR IMMEDIATE ATTENTION  

TO: ALL OFFERORS  
 
 
RE: RFP #005-0-2025SMB – TOXICOLOGY & LABORATORY SERVICES 
   

1. Responses to Offerors questions are as follows: 
- What is the date the contract would start? 

                    Please refer to Section IV. Special Terms and Conditions, Letter A. Contract Term 
  

- Stress Testing, who would require the testing, and can that be subcontracted? 
Stress test are generally required for people who are recertifying with heart conditions 
and or new drivers who have a history of heart related issues.  

 
- VO2 Max testing- who would be required to have that testing? 

After reviewing, NNPS is removing the VO2 Max testing from the proposed services. 
 

- Psychological evaluation, when would that be performed? Would psychological be for 
specific request by the schools, like Fit for Duty?  
Psychological test may be required at the doctor’s discretion. Yes, psychological 
testing would be for specific request by the contract administrative and or 
supervisor, similar to Fit for Duty. 
 

2. All other provisions of the RFP shall remain unchanged. 
 
 
 
 
Signature:_____________________________________ 
    (Bidder) 
Sincerely, 
 
Shaelee Bailey,  
Procurement Coordinator 
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